From: - O'Rellly, Thomas

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011-1 2;29 PM

o McCreary, James Patrick; Burch, Jim

Subject: FW: NSI Implementation Outlook Report and Team Dashboard 8/26/11

Attachments: NSI Team Dashboard August 12-August 26,2011.pdf; Implementation Outlook 08_26_
2011 xsx

This Is the score card | use for @ two hour staff meeting/call every Monday. This gives you a sense of the comprehensive
approach and how we interact with £G. Consistent with every presentation | make we encourage hoth Federated Search
for CAT and Alterimes and EG for CT connectivity.

Bent: Mon: ugust 2y, : Y
To:@ﬂ“ G Lovis, David{%'? Black, Katherine; Cardiellos, Maria;
5) (6) ; e (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) ;

[0 (6) s DIOROICE DION
Subject: NSI Implementation Oitiook Report and Team Dashiboar: 1

Good morning,

Artached is an updated NSt Team Dashboard for the period ending 8/26/11. The Implementation Qutlook rebort for the
period ending 8/26/11 is also attached, but it does not reflect any updates. The next Implementation Outlook will be
distributed-in one week, and the next NSt Team Dashboard will be distributed in two weeks.

eGuardian metrics are included on the. sécond page of the NS| Team Dashboard,

If you have any guestions, please contact [(RIK(]

Thanks.
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